

Message

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-03-31 10:45:32 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Hi,

Can somebody clarify the below point? The banks are questioning the below process, and I'd like to give them a definitive reply.

Feel free to call me if it's easier.

Thanks,
Matt
416.592.3978

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:07 AM
To: 'Michael Boll'; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Good morning everyone,

I want to confirm one aspect of the process we've outlined. If the customers' May bill will reflect the lower RPP (fair hydro discount included), that means the IESO will receive May bill collections from the LDCs in July, which means July is also the first month the deferral asset is created. Is that correct?

I'm accounting for the fact that LDCs send the May bill on June 15 and the customers have about 3 weeks to pay, which pushes to July.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:30 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Thanks Matt. We are all free at 4pm for a call. Do you have a conference facility we can use since we will be in different locations?

Michael

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [<mailto:matthew.go@opg.com>]
Sent: March 28, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

I'm free 3:30 and onwards.

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:15 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Hi Matt,

We have a 1:30 meeting already so that won't work. I'm not sure what our team's availability is for later today, but when would you be free after say 3:30?

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [<mailto:matthew.go@opg.com>]
Sent: March 28, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Do you want to try for 1:30 for a call?

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:46 AM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Hi Matt,

We do have some questions and comments that we would like to discuss. Would you have time for a call now to discuss with Jeannette, Anthony and I?

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [<mailto:matthew.go@opg.com>]
Sent: March 28, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Michael Boll; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michael,

Has the IESO team been able to look at the latest version of the process I had sent over? OPG modelling team and MOE are meeting this afternoon, so if something in the process does not work from IESO's point of view, it would be good to make that known before this meeting.

Also, I want to confirm the timing of the process laid out. Given the May bill will reflect the first reduction, I understand "Month 1" to be July (first month IESO will create a deferred asset). Does that correspond with your understanding?

Thanks,
Matt
416-592-3978

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:32 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: EXTERNAL – RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Matt and Les,

Attached is an IESO deck describing in more detail the inputs to GA, apportionment to rate classes and interaction with RPP. We are happy to discuss any questions you have.

Regards,
Michael

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 22, 2017 1:42 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; Leslie Wong (leslie.wong@opg.com)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Matt and Les,

Further to our call this morning, attached are the IESO's changes to the operational process document. We made the changes to the Option 1 version but they can be adopted to whatever version is ultimately pursued.

Regards,
Michael

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 22, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.
